

# Dominique Swartz

Silverdale, WA 98383

[dominiqueswartz5@gmail.com](mailto:dominiqueswartz5@gmail.com)

+1 360 471 0576

Dedicated and energetic professional with 6+ years of healthcare experience, seeking position as a Registered Nurse. Offering ample leadership skills and medical knowledge, I take the initiative to ensure outstanding patient care. My ambitious traits and strong work ethic provide proficient performance in any diverse environment with my healthcare team emphasizing human dignity and social justice as we create healthier communities.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### **Registered Nurse (RN) Emergency Department, PCU, Medical Surgical Cross-Trained Float**

St. Michael Medical Center (Travel Contract) - Silverdale, WA

November 2021 to Present

- Acted as primary RN on emergency medicine, internal medicine, medical-surgical, nephrology, neurology, oncology, psychiatry, sleep medicine, telemetry, surgery, trauma, wound care, cardiology, burn care and critical care unit
- Assessed patient physical, social, language or mental needs
- Provided support services regarding treatments and administration of medication as ordered
- Continuously monitored patients' conditions
- Provided life-saving interventions
- Provided discharge planning
- Performed direct clinic nursing administrative duties
- Evaluated nursing care delivered by other non-licensed student workers

### **Registered Nurse**

GS Labs - Bellevue, WA

April 2021 to Present

Adapts rapidly to a changing work environment, possesses the specialized knowledge and clinical skills necessary to provide excellent care for general acute illnesses

### **Registered Nurse, PACU, Medical/Surgical,**

CHI Franciscan St. Anthony Hospital - Gig Harbor, WA

August 2020 to November 2021

- Performs hands-on nursing care by utilizing the nursing process to achieve quality outcomes for our patients
- Assess, develop, implement and evaluate a comprehensive plan of care through a multidisciplinary care team process with the patient and family
- Prescribe, delegate and coordinate all nursing care provided to assigned patients and is responsible for meeting all standards associated with performance, nursing practice and nursing care
- Completes and record patient assessments, interventions and outcomes

- Carries out provider orders in conjunction with the healthcare team
- Coordinate educational communication by means of appropriate resources to generate an individualized teaching and discharge plan with patients and their families

### **Medical Assistant-Certified**

Peninsula Community Health Services - Bremerton, WA

December 2011 to October 2014

- Assist providers with minor surgeries/procedures
- Performed phlebotomy, venipunctures, hearing/vision screenings, ECG, sample collection/handling/testing

## Education

---

### **Bachelor of Science in Nursing**

Western Governors University - Salt Lake City, UT

October 2021 to Present

### **Associate in Nursing**

Olympic College - Bremerton, WA

December 2015 to June 2020

### **Certification**

Everest College - Bremerton, WA

May 2006

## Nursing Licenses

---

### **RN**

Expires: June 2022

## Skills

---

- Experience Administering Injections
- Nursing
- Vital Signs
- Phlebotomy
- Patient Care
- Laboratory Experience
- Triage
- EMR Systems
- Epic
- Venipuncture
- Medication Administration
- Medical Office Experience

- Care plans
- Medical Records
- Supervising Experience
- Travel nursing
- Hospital Experience
- Insurance Verification
- Medical Coding
- Acute care
- Medical terminology
- Microsoft Office
- Medical billing
- ICD-10
- Computer Skills
- Microsoft Excel
- Organizational Skills
- Anatomy Knowledge
- HIPAA

## Certifications and Licenses

---

### **BLS for Healthcare Providers**

May 2021 to May 2023

Training Center ID: WA04012

eCard Code: 215412063079